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Abdul Rehman

From: Pankaj Sakarkar <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>
Sent: 25 October 2023 23:58
To: Manish  Mulchandani
Cc: Avadhesh Kumar Singh; Utkarsh Singh
Subject: RE: RFQ - Supply of Kitchen Equipment for Mexican Cart and Middle Eastern Cart at Ahmedabad Int. Airport - Terminal-1

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
Dear Manishji, 
 
Pls find below quote. 
 

                            
  EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE          

            

  
MIDDLE 
EASTERN 
CART  

 

   

        

            
  AHMEDABAD      10/5/2023    

            

                            

SR.No. Eq.No. DESCRIPTION Scope  Brand  MODEL NO 
DIMENSIONS(L 

x W x HT) Unit QTY Rate Total 
ELECTRIC 

SUPPLY 
3PH/1PH 

Per Kw 
TOTAL 

KW AMPS 
TYPE OF 
SWITCH REMARKS 

           

           

3 CT-03 

COLD BAIN 
MARIE 
WITH  5Nos. 
1/9 GN PAN 
WORKING 
SPACE  

Kitchen 
Equipment 

SS 
Fabricated  

FABRICATED 700 x 525 x 900 No  1 43000 43000 1PH 1.00 1.0 5 / 15 
Amp 

Switch 
Socket 

Make - Blue 
Star Ltd Model 
no - SC2100GA 

           

4 CT-04 

SS TABLE TOP 
ELECATRICAL 
HOT PLATE 
FLUSHED 
WITH 
COUNTER 

karma  STD 550 x 430 x 240 No  2  0 1PH 3.0 6 
32 

Amp 
Metal 
Clad 

            

5 CT-05 

EXHAUST 
CHIMNEY 
CEILING 
MOUNTED 

Kitchen 
Equipment 

MAGLIO  SLATE 600 x 510 x 670 No  2  0 1HP 1.00 2.0 5 / 15 
Amp 

Switch 
Socket 

            

7 CT-07 
PANASONIC 
OTG OVEN-
32LTRS - 

Kitchen 
Equipment 

PANASONIC NB-H3200S 
32-LTR  

520 x 330 x 360 No  1  0 1PH 1.00 1.0 5 / 15 
Amp 

Switch 
Socket 

            

8 CT-08 

SINGLE DOOR 
UNDER 
COUNTER 
FREEZER-172 
Ltrs. 

Kitchen 
Equipment 

HOSHIZAKI FTW-70 702 x 765 x 850 No  1  0 1HP 1.00 1.0 5 / 15 
Amp 

Switch 
Socket 

Make - Blue 
Star Ltd Model 
no - UF2100GA 
(2 Door 

           



2

Undercounter 
Freezer) 

10 CT-10 

SINGLE 
BASKET DEEP 
FAT FRYER 
TABLE 
MOUNTED-6 
Ltrs. Cap 

Kitchen 
Equipment 

KARMA GF-6SE/GF-
6SC 

330 x 500 x 
280+120 

No  2  0 3PH 2.5 5.0 32 Metal 
Clad 

            

11 CT-11 

EXHAUST 
CHIMNEY 
CEILING 
MOUNTED 

Kitchen 
Equipment MAGLIO  SLATE 900 x 510 x 670 No  1  0 1HP 1.00 1.0 

5 / 15 
Amp 

Switch 
Socket 

            

12 CT-12 

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

           

16 CT-16 
VISI COOLER 
TABLE TOP 

Kitchen 
Equipment 

 Refrigeration 
474 x 462 x 
664Ht. No  1 12500 12500 1HP 1.00 1.0 

5 / 15 
Amp 

Switch 
Socket VC55AHG            

Terms and Conditions: 

Issue your Purchase Order and advance in favor of Blue Star Ltd. 

GST @18% extra on above mentioned prices 

Delivery :  1-2 weeks from the date of commercially clear order 

Payment Terms:  100% advance 

Comprehensive Warranty of 12 months on the machines from the date of sale 

Above prices are inclusive of trasport & unloading charges with delivery at ground floor 

Unloading Charges- at actuals above ground floor. 

Validity of offer :  30 days 

Any civil,electrical and plumbing work at site will be to your account 
 
 
Regards 
Pankaj 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani [mailto:Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 12:45 PM 
To: Pankaj Sakarkar 
Cc: Avadhesh Kumar Singh; Utkarsh Singh 
Subject: RFQ - Supply of Kitchen Equipment for Mexican Cart and Middle Eastern Cart at Ahmedabad Int. Airport - Terminal-1 
 

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after validating credentials. ** 

Dear Sir/Ma’am 
 
We invite you to participate and submit your quotations for equipment as per the attached workbook required for Middle Eastern & Mexican Cart at Terminal-1 of Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel International Airport, Ahmedabad. 
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Your best price would be highly appreciated in stipulated time i.e., on or before 26th Oct 2023, 17:00 Hrs. IST for our further consideration. 
 
Notes: 

1. You quoted price for each item shall be inclusive of transportation and transit insurance. 
2. Kindly share catalogues (Photos of fabricated items) for each item along with the quotation. 
3. Attached workbook comprises of all equipment required for CIP Lounge. Kindly quote for the equipment whichever applicable to you. 
4. Company reserves the right to reject any or all the Bids or cancel/ withdraw the tender without assigning any reason whatsoever and in such case no bidder/ intending bidder shall have any claim arising out of such action. 
5. Company reserves the right to split the requirement in more than 1 agency. 

 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani  
Contracts & Procurement 
Cell No. | +91 8105870198 
Adani Airport Holdings Limited 
 
Office Address | 6th Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India 
 

 
 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any 
views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


